ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
ALEX BRISCOE, Agency Director

ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH SERVICES
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250
Alameda, CA 94502-6577

(510) 567-6700

FAX (510) 337-9335

February 26, 2015

Ms. Jennifer Sedalachek Jana Gluckman
(Sent via E-mail to: 2110 Stonehaven Drive
jennifer.c.sedlachek@exxonmobile.com) Los Altos, CA 94024-7045

ExxonMobile Environmental Services Co.
4096 Piedmont Avenue #194
Oakland, CA 94611

Fuk and Ying Sit Wang Luk
20775 Scofield Drive 20775 Scofield Drive
Cupertino, CA 95014-2922 Cupertino, CA 95014-2922

C&H Development Co.
43 Panoramic Way
Walnut Creek, CA 94595

Subject: Well Destruction Schedule for Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000422 (GeoTracker Global ID
T0600100912), Mobile #04-FN, 14994 East 14" Street, CA 94578

Dear Responsible Parties:

At this point in time, Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) has yet to receive any comments
regarding the public notification of potential case closure for the subject fuel leak case. ACEH requests
that you schedule the well destruction for a date no sooner than two weeks after the end of the public
notification period. The public notification period ends on March 16, 2015.

Please respond by March 10, 2015 in an email correspondence, the date for which well destruction
activities are scheduled.

ACEH will issue a letter under separate cover authorizing well destruction following successful completion
of the public notification period.

Thank you for your cooperation. Should you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your
case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Sincerely,

Digitally signed by Keith Nowell
DN: cn=Keith Nowell, o=Alameda
Vi \ , - County, ou=Department of
e Vo1t Environmental Health,
! email=keith.nowell@acgov.org, c=US
Date: 2015.02.26 16:52:27 -08'00"

Keith Nowell, PG, CHG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
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cc: Rebekah Westrup, Cardno ERI, 601 North McDowell, Petaluma, CA 94954 (Sent via E-mail to:
rebekah.westrup@cardno.com)

Dilan Roe, ACEH, (sent via e-mail to dilan.roe@acgov.orq)
Keith Nowell, ACEH, (sent via e-mail keith.nowell@acgov.org)
Geotracker, Electronic File
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